Document 18

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2014 10:22 AM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22 ; CSSG Competition Policy Review Secretariat

Subject: RE: FO!I 1618 - Blair Davies {Australian Taxi Industry Association) - ER2014/05431
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 1618 - Schedule of all documents - 141210.xlsx

Hi Section 22

Please find attached a schedule of documents for the FOI request on Box 1.1.

We would anticipate there are around 50 relevant pages (includes all drafts of Box 1.1}, with no exemptions,
deletions or third parties to consult.

Regards

Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: {02) 6263Section 22

email: Section 22

From Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 3 December 2014 11:59 AM

To: Section 22

Cc:

Subject: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Assodation) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning

We have received a revised request from Mr Davies. Could you please advise if this can be processed and if so we
will need to issue charges as soon as possible. To enable us to do this will need to prepare the schedule of
documents, and/or forward us an estimate of the following:

Number of relevant pages

Number of documents

Number of fully exempt pages

Number of pages released with deletions
Number of third parties to consult

From these the FOI team will prepare a charges letter. {Exemption numbers are nol required at the charges stage).
To assist you with processing the FOI | have attached with following decuments:
¢ Schedule of Documents (incl example)

e Exemptions list
e Revised request



We have used 16 days of the 30 days allowed to process this application. Once charges are issued the clock stops
until payment is received. The due date for this FOI, if charges are paid immediately, is 12 December 2014. ({this is
because we issue our decisions on a Friday). o

Also, if you identify Cabinet Documents in the schedule, you need to prepare a separate schedule of the cab docs
and notify the FOl team asap as these documents need to go to PM&C (PM&C require up to 2 weeks to process).

When we have received a payment we will advise you of the next steps. We will provide you with updates and
reminders along the way.

Kind regards

Section 22
Analyst
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Division
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2400
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22
email:Section 22 @tregsury.gov.au ,or
Section 22 @ireqsury.qov.qu
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